June 22, 2007

| RECEIVED
TO: Mrs. Renee Smith

Kentucky Public Service Commission JUN 2 7 2007
211 Bower Blvd

PUBLIC
Frankfort, KY 40601 COMMISIIOE

Dear Ms. Smith:

Victory Communications, Inc. has been out of business since October 2004. M. Jeff
Cline recently informed me that it was on the Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
active utility list and that I needed to file a petition to withdraw its tariff. Please consider
this our petition for withdrawal.

Our Taxpayer-ID number was 005054250.

Victory has no customers, assets, nor revenue.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below, or
by e-mail at perryman?(@juno.com.

Thank you very much for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,
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Floyd M. Perryman

Former Vice President, Victory Communications
168 Gus Ledbetter Road

Cathoun, LA 71225

CC: Jeft D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission
Annual Report Branch Supervisor



